

FILED EFFECTIVE

Madrona Mortgage

mail - 355 Rio Vista Blvd
office - 203 East Lake Street
McCall, Idaho 83638

2006 JAN -3 PM 2:24
SECRETARY OF STATE
STATE OF IDAHO

C/21953

12/29/05

David Hanson
Owner-Loan Officer
Office -208-634-5516
Fax Number 208-634-5416

chg officers

Dear Sir

Please remove the name of John Messidor as vice president and secretary of Madrona Mortgage Inc of Idaho (file #C121953) and list me in place of him.

Please change the official address to
355 RIO VISTA BLVD, McCall, ID 83638.

John Messidor has taken new employment with First Idaho Bank in McCall.

Please send a verification of the above action to me @ the above address & send a copy to

Steve Torrey, MGR
USBANK N.A.

905-W. 2nd St. McCall, ID
(phone 208-634-5651) 83638

Thanks

David Hanson, President